

1 *Senate* BILL NO. *117*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Law* *Walt* *Drumble*

3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME
 4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE
 6 DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME TO UTILIZE PART OF THOSE
 7 PORTIONS OF FISHING LICENSE FEES EARMARKED FOR PURCHASE OF
 8 FISHING ACCESSES FOR DEVELOPMENT, OPERATION, AND
 9 MAINTENANCE; AMENDING 26-234, R.C.M. 1947."

10
 11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

12 Section 1. Section 26-234, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
 13 read as follows:

14 "26-234. Portions of fees used to purchase
 15 recreational facilities. One dollar ~~(\$1)~~ of the fee for
 16 Class A resident fishing license; ~~one-dollar-(\$1)~~ of the fee
 17 for Class B-4 nonresident ~~one-(\$1)-day 1-day~~ fishing license;
 18 ~~five-dollars--(\$5)~~ of the fee for the Class B-3 nonresident
 19 ~~six-(\$6)-day 6-day~~ fishing license; and ~~five-dollars-(\$5)~~ of
 20 the fee for the Class B nonresident fishing license shall be
 21 used for the purchase, ~~operation, development, and~~
 22 ~~maintenance~~ of fishing accesses, stream, river, and lake
 23 frontages and the land deemed necessary to provide
 24 recreational use thereof. The amount of funds used for
 25 operation, development, and maintenance may not exceed 15%

1 of the moneys set aside each year under this section. The
 2 funds raised under this section are not to supplement any
 3 funds or sources of funds currently being used for
 4 acquisition or purchase of fishing accesses, stream, river,
 5 or lake frontages and the land deemed necessary to provide
 6 recreational use thereof, but serve in addition to those
 7 funds."

-End-

Approved by Comm.
on Fish and Game

1 SENATE BILL NO. 117
2 INTRODUCED BY LOWE, GALT, DUNKLE
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME
4
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE
6 DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME TO UTILIZE PART OF THOSE
7 PORTIONS OF FISHING LICENSE FEES EARMARKED FOR PURCHASE OF
8 FISHING ACCESSES FOR DEVELOPMENT, OPERATION, AND
9 MAINTENANCE; AMENDING 26-234, R.C.M. 1947."
10
11 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:
12 Section 1. Section 26-234, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to
13 read as follows:
14 "26-234. Portions of fees used to purchase
15 recreational facilities. One dollar ~~{1}~~ of the fee for
16 Class A resident fishing license; ~~one-dollar-{1}~~ of the fee
17 for Class B-4 nonresident ~~one-{1}-day 1-day~~ fishing license,
18 ~~five-dollars-{5}~~ of the fee for the Class B-3 nonresident
19 ~~six-{6}-day 6-day~~ fishing license; and ~~five-dollars-{5}~~ of
20 the fee for the Class B nonresident fishing license shall be
21 used for the purchase, operation, development, and
22 maintenance of fishing accesses, stream, river, and lake
23 frontages and the land deemed necessary to provide
24 recreational use thereof. The amount of funds used for
25 operation, development, and maintenance may not exceed 15%

1 ~~of the moneys set aside each year under this section.~~ The
2 funds raised under this section ~~are not to supplement~~ MAY
3 NOT BE USED IN LIEU OF any funds or sources of funds
4 currently being used for acquisition or purchase of fishing
5 accesses, stream, river, or lake frontages and the land
6 deemed necessary to provide recreational use thereof, but
7 serve in addition to those funds. THE MONEYS USED FOR
8 OPERATION, DEVELOPMENT, AND MAINTENANCE MAY BE USED ONLY FOR
9 THESE PURPOSES ON LANDS ACQUIRED WITH FUNDS UNDER THIS
10 SECTION AFTER APRIL 30, 1974."

-End-

SENATE BILL NO. 117

INTRODUCED BY LOWE, GALT, DUNKLE

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME TO UTILIZE PART OF THOSE PORTIONS OF FISHING LICENSE FEES EARMARKED FOR PURCHASE OF FISHING ACCESSES FOR DEVELOPMENT, OPERATION, AND MAINTENANCE; AMENDING 26-234, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 26-234, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"26-234. Portions of fees used to purchase recreational facilities. One dollar ~~($\$1$)~~ of the fee for Class A resident fishing license; ~~one-dollar- $(\mathit{\$1})$~~ of the fee for Class B-4 nonresident ~~one- $(\mathit{\$1})$ -day~~ 1-day fishing license, ~~five-dollars- $(\mathit{\$5})$~~ of the fee for the Class B-3 nonresident ~~six- $(\mathit{\$6})$ -day~~ 6-day fishing license; and ~~five-dollars- $(\mathit{\$5})$~~ of the fee for the Class B nonresident fishing license shall be used for the purchase, operation, development, and maintenance of fishing accesses, stream, river, and lake frontages and the land deemed necessary to provide recreational use thereof. The amount of funds used for operation, development, and maintenance may not exceed 15%

~~of the moneys set aside each year under this section. The funds raised under this section are not to supplement MAY NOT BE USED IN LIEU OF any funds or sources of funds currently being used for acquisition or purchase of fishing accesses, stream, river, or lake frontages and the land deemed necessary to provide recreational use thereof, but serve in addition to those funds. THE MONEYS USED FOR OPERATION, DEVELOPMENT, AND MAINTENANCE MAY BE USED ONLY FOR THESE PURPOSES ON LANDS ACQUIRED WITH FUNDS UNDER THIS SECTION AFTER APRIL 30, 1974."~~

-End-

SENATE BILL NO. 117

INTRODUCED BY LOWE, GALT, DUNKLE

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO AUTHORIZE THE DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND GAME TO UTILIZE PART OF THOSE PORTIONS OF FISHING LICENSE FEES EARMARKED FOR PURCHASE OF FISHING ACCESSES FOR DEVELOPMENT, OPERATION, AND MAINTENANCE; AMENDING 26-234, R.C.M. 1947."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 26-234, R.C.M. 1947, is amended to read as follows:

"26-234. Portions of fees used to purchase recreational facilities. One dollar ~~(\$1)~~ of the fee for Class A resident fishing license; ~~one-dollar-(\$1)~~ of the fee for Class B-4 nonresident ~~one-(\$1)-day 1-day~~ fishing license, ~~five-dollars--(\$5)~~ of the fee for the Class B-3 nonresident ~~six-(\$6)-day 6-day~~ fishing license; and ~~five-dollars-(\$5)~~ of the fee for the Class B nonresident fishing license shall be used for the purchase, operation, development, and maintenance of fishing accesses, stream, river, and lake frontages and the land deemed necessary to provide recreational use thereof. The amount of funds used for operation, development, and maintenance may not exceed 15%

~~of the moneys set aside each year under this section.~~ The funds raised under this section ~~are not to supplement~~ MAY NOT BE USED IN LIEU OF any funds or sources of funds currently being used for acquisition or purchase of fishing accesses, stream, river, or lake frontages and the land deemed necessary to provide recreational use thereof, but serve in addition to those funds. THE MONEYS USED FOR OPERATION, DEVELOPMENT, AND MAINTENANCE MAY BE USED ONLY FOR THESE PURPOSES ON LANDS ACQUIRED WITH FUNDS UNDER THIS SECTION AFTER APRIL 30, 1974."

-End-

REFERENCE BILL